EXHIBIT 84



To: Behnke, Stephen[sbehnke@apa.org]

From: Newman, Russ[/O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=RSN]
Sent: Mon 7/10/2006 3:31:05 PM (UTC)

Subject: Availability

Steve,

Bruce Crowe is wondering what our availability (and maybe Norman as well) is over the next 2 to 3 weeks to brief him on how APA

handles, over time, controversial issues such is the one the Surgeon General will be addressing. What's you schedule over the next few
weeks? Russ

APA0003883



EXHIBIT 85



To: Newman, Russ[rnewman@apa.org]

From: Behnke, Stephen[/O=APA/OU=DC/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SVB]
Sent: Mon 7/10/2006 3:39:13 PM (UTC)

Subject: RE: Availability

Sure--just let me know when.

From: Newman, Russ

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 11:38 AM
To: Behnke, Stephen

Subject: RE: Availability

| think he also wants to understan d a bit about our actual governance proces. (Which may just be different language for what you
describe!) Russ

From: Behnke, Stephen
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 11:35 AM
To: Newman, Russ

Subject: RE: Availability

Russ,

I'm in Athens from this Saturday through next Saturday (the 15" through the 22").
Other than that | can be available-just let me know.

Steve

P.S. In terms of the process, it’s pretty simple: People who are poorly informed get very agitated, call each other names on
listserves, and then eventually there’s a vote. Am | missing something??

From: Newman, Russ

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2006 11:31 AM
To: Behnke, Stephen

Subject: Availability

Steve,

Bruce Crowe is wondering what our availability (and maybe Norman as well) is over the next 2 to 3 weeks to brief him on how APA
handles, over time, controversial issues such is the one the Surgeon General will be addressing. What's you schedule over the next
few weeks? Russ

APA0003884
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